HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
Board of Trustees
September 20th, 2021
5:15pm

Public Hearing for 2022 Budget

1.
2.
3.

Call to Order
Public Input

Adjournment

Regular Meeting

1.

N o o b~ oD

Call to Order
Reading and Approval of Minutes
Reading and Approval of Financial Report
Approval of Bills
Report of the Librarian
Committee Reports
Communications

a. Markle Development Letter
Unfinished Business

a. Patio
New Business

a. Holiday Closings

b. Erate Approval

c. Bookworm

d. Children’s Study Booths

e. Wayfinding

f. Other

10. Public Input

11. Adjournment



HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY

Board of Trustees
August 16th, 2021
5:15pm

Present: John Branham, Terri Salzano-Sees, Anne McClellan, Beka Lemons, Jessica
Mankey, Daryl Shrock, Jamie Hoffman

Absent: Doug Denney

Visitors: Mike Perkins, Keri Hyndman, Eric Fry

Regular Meeting
1. Call to Order: Anne called the meeting to start at 5:15PM

2. Reading and Approval of Minutes: John motioned to approve the minutes, Terri
seconded. Motion approved.

3. Reading and Approval of Financial Report and Bills: Daryl motioned to
approve the financial report and bills. Jessica seconded. Motion passed.

4. Report of the Librarian: Beka reviewed the staffing changes that have been
made over the past month.
We served over 1000 people during the 4H & Back to School Bash.

5. Committee Reports: None
6. Communications: None

7. Unfinished Business
a. Budget: Beka added lines in the budget to hold place for a grant that we
are applying for. We will be funding about $180,000 out of our operating
budget (which will finally allow us to reduce the amount in the budget).
i. LIRF Reduction: A reduction of $40,000 from the 2021 budget. Terri
motioned, Daryl seconded. Motion passed via signature vote.
ii. Rainy Day Reduction: We are reducing our 2021 Rainy Day
expenditure by $421,150.00 Jessica motioned to approve this reduction.
Daryl seconded. Motion passed via signature vote.



ili. Rainy Day Authorization: Beka reviewed what kinds of expenditures

we would use the Rainy Day for. Terri motioned approval of this

authorization, Daryl seconded. Motion passed via sighature vote.
b. Other: Discussion of front patio. The bricks are valuable and we are having
the workers who are putting down the concrete will stack the bricks. We will
then sell the bricks (they are selling for around $10 each). We are also going
to fully cover a concrete area in front of the Keifer Center. Beka brought this
to us because it crosses the $10,000 limit with the addition of the stacking of
the bricks and the addition of a section in front of the Keifer Center. Jessica
motioned to approve the patio project with an additional cost. Daryl seconded
the motion. Motion approved.

8. New Business
a. Policies
i. Credit Card Acceptance: Reauthorizing the acceptance of credit
cards. Jessica motioned to approve. Terri seconded. Motion passed via
signature vote.
ii. Unattended Patrons: Beka reviewed the policy. No changes to this
policy. Terri motioned to approve the policy renewal, Jessica seconded.
Motion passed.
b. ARPA Grant Application: There is up to $100,00 of grant money available
from the America Rescue Plan. Beka applied for $92,000 in grant funds. This
must be spent on COVID related expenses. Beka has focused on tech related
improvements that we can make: Upgrading the check out points with kiosks,
outside/curbside smart-lockers, security cameras, a mobile computer lab,
Smartboards in meeting rooms.

John expressed some concerns about taking money that we don’t necessarily
need. His concern is stewardship of public funds and concerns surrounding

these funds.

Jamie asked about long-term expenses that we may be committing ourselves
to with our purchases. Beka noted that other than some minimal
upkeep/repair, there is no long-term expense associated with the items in the

grant application.

c. Mask Guidelines: Beka talked about how she has approached the mask
situation given the higher levels of COVID infections in Huntington due to
patron and employee concern.

The children’s area is on the list of required masking areas because we know
that children under 12 cannot be vaccinated at this point.



John expressed concern about us being able to enforce a mask requirement
when no one else in Huntington County is requiring them.

Jamie noted that she also supports the safety that is a part of a mask
requirement.

Terri noted concerns about the way the Delta variant is spreading and the
impact that kids going back to school will have (which we have already seen
in Texas --with kids filling up hospitals with COVID cases).

We will likely go to registration for storytime to create the ability for social
distancing.

Patron called Anne to talk about her (the patron’s) concern for her child with
special needs who is unable to wear a mask. The patron is concerned about
what we are going to do when we are no longer able to meet at Hier's Park.

There are several solutions to these issues that are possible including an
accommodation for individuals who cannot wear masks. When we start doing
indoor programming, we will assess the situation and adjust policy
accordingly with accommodations as needed.

d. Reciprocal Borrowing: We have a reciprocal borrowing agreement with
Wells county but we do not have a reciprocal agreement with any other library
in Huntington or the area/state. Beka would like to approach other libraries in
the county to do a reciprocal borrowing policy.

Terri asked about the cost to us. Beka noted that we have around $500ish a
month in non-resident cards. Will will likely lose some of that but probably not
all.

The board is fully supportive of this proposal.
e. Other: None.

9. Public Input: The mom who called to talk with Anne and Beka came to talk about
her kids who have not been able to play in the library because they cannot wear
masks. Kari explained that her oldest son is autistic and her younger son has
sensory issues and neither can wear a mask but she wants them to be able to
participate in library activities, particularly storytime.



Terri thanked Kari for coming to talk to the board about her concerns. Terri and Beka
both thanked Kari for sharing her situation with the board. Anne expressed
appreciation for Kari’s willingness to let us know how our policy was impacting her
family because we need to hear from the people we are serving to ensure we are
making the right decisions. We can only factor in concerns if we know what they are.

Mike thanked the board for the way we are managing this constantly changing and
complicated situation. He also indicated that his tinnitus makes it hard for him to
hear. He proposed that we lower our masks when we speak to allow for better
hearing.

10. Adjournment: John moved to adjourn, Terry seconded. Meeting adjourned.



Huntington City-Township Public Library
September 2021

Director’s Report

Personnel Changes

o Alyssah Hix who was hired for the temporary position in the Children’s
Department did not return after her first day as she got a full time position
elsewhere. We are working on refilling this position.

o Anna Brinegar resigned her position as Branch Manager. Her last day was
September 10th.

o Library Assistant Linda Smith was promoted to fill the Branch Manager position.
We are working to replace her position internally before we advertise it.

o Dawn Schmidt resigned her position as Literacy Specialist. Her last day will be
October 1st. We are discussing options for possibly assigning these job duties to
an existing employee rather than rehiring the position.

o Courtney Erick resigned her position as Patron Services Clerk. Her last day will
be September 24th. We are working on refilling this position.

o Cassidy DeHaven has been training to take over the Business Manager position
in 2022. We are going to officially promote her and increase her pay as of
October 4th as she will be taking over more of the Business Manager duties. Her
Patron Services Clerk position will be filled mid-October to allow plenty of time for
training.

The Bookworm vehicle is in need of some pretty extensive repairs. The school
corporation has decided that they will not continue repairing it for us. They don’t want to
keep putting money into it as it is over 20 years old. They say that if we pay for the
repairs they will continue to do the work. If we don’t do this, we won’t be able to continue
with the program without buying a new vehicle. We do have a backup plan for
community literacy programs if we are unable to continue with the Bookworm.

Outreach Specialist Maddie has been working with a local group of woodworker's to get
our ‘Readboxes’ built. These will be like Little Free Libraries but we aren’t using that
name because it is trademarked. We have plans to put 4 boxes up initially in city parks.
The goal is to get materials to underserved areas. We are also going to have art classes
from the high school design and paint them.

We are continuing to meet with companies to make plans for wayfinding / signage in the
building. It has been difficult to get people to respond and provide quotes.

We have concerns about continuing in-person programming. We know that a lot of
libraries are canceling programs for the fall. We want to avoid this if possible but we
need to stay safe. Right now we are going to continue small in-person programs with
masks required. Storytime will continue outside until weather prevents it. We may go to
smaller sessions indoors after that or we may take a break until after the holidays.

| will be on vacation September 29th to October 13th.



Financial Report
Huntington City-Township Public Library

Report Dates = 8/16/2021 o 9/20/2021
Start of  Disbursements Disbursements Receipts Receipts
Fund year this month YTD this month YrD Balance
1. Operating Fund
100 OPERATING $1,910,477.37 $152,292.99 $1,894,844.74 $54,264.28  $1,934,957.21  $1,950,589.84
Subtotal $7,970,477.37 $152,292.99  $1,894,844.74 $54,264.28  $1,934,957.21  $1,950,589.84
2. Special Revenue
200 GIFT (REGULAR) $188,203.90 $710.17 $6,797.92 $105.10 $613.38 $182,019.36
201 FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $2,695.78 $0.00 $2,698.76 $0.00 $2.98 $0.00
202 LITERACY $25,693.40 $68.50 $12,762.34 $214.56 $1,666.98 $14,598.04
203 GIFT - B. JOAN KEEFER $44,289.28 $0.00 $0.00 $29.14 $327.87 $44,617.15
CENTER
204 B JOAN KEEFER CENTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESMENT - UND
205 GIFT - CHILDRENS ROOM $1,450.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.74 $3.33 $1,453.85
206 MARKLE/BARKELY GIFT $19.23 $0.00 $19.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
207 BRIDGE-DICKEY $24,860.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,860.57
INVESTMENT 08/2012
208 BRIDGE-DICKEY FUND $1,671.69 $0.00 $0.00 $42.02 $329.37 $2,001.086
209 OUTREACH $0.00 $0.00 $796.56 $4.68 $10,004.68 $9,208.12
276 STATE TECH GRANT FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3.72 $7,291.26 $7,291.26
277 IND. STATE STUDENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,290.00 $2,750.00 $2,750.00
ASSISTANCE
278 CARES GRANT FUND $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,900.00 $900.00
Subtotal $288,884.37 $778.67 $28,074.81 $1,689.96 $28,889.85 $289,699.41
4. Capital Projects
400 LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT $40,440.82 $0.00 $0.00 $1.62 $16.01 $40,456.83
RESERVE FUND
401 LIRF-INVESTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
402 ROOF & DIGITAL SIGN $86,767.49 $0.00 $169,865.42 $0.00 $83,097.93 $0.00
REPAIR - INSURANCE
421 RAINY DAY FUND $709,453.14 $0.00 $0.00 $495.22 $256,521.31 $965,974.45
422 RAINY DAY INVESTMENT $250,000.00 $0.00 $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $7,086,661.45 $0.00 $419,865.42 $496.84 $339,636.25 $1,006,431.28
5. Clearing
800 PLAC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $130.00 $0.00 $130.00 $0.00
801 MARKLE PLAC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
803 FEDERAL $0.00 $5,801.42 $52,184.72 $5,801.42 $52,184.72 $0.00
804 FICA $0.00 $5,281.76 $47,386.81 $5,281.76 $47,386.81 $0.00
806 STATE $0.00 $2,308.79 $19,068.26 $2,239.18 $20,182.09 $1,113.83
807 COUNTY $0.00 $1,234.23 $10,419.09 $1,203.40 $11,019.84 $600.75
808 INSURANCE $3,734.45 $2,906.65 $24,853.68 $2,773.49 $22,417.31 $1,298.08
809 DEFERRED COMP $0.00 $1,506.00 $9,511.00 $1,506.00 $9,511.00 $0.00
810 UNITED WAY $0.00 $312.48 $937.44 $104.16 $937.44 $0.00
811 STAFF ASSOCIATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.00 $166.00 $166.00
812 ROTH IRA $0.00 $500.00 $3,650.00 $500.00 $3,650.00 $0.00
813 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT $0.00 $606.92 $4,887.28 $606.92 $4,887.28 $0.00
814 GARNISHMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $3,734.45 $20,458.25 $173,028.28 $20,030.33 $172,472.49 $3,178.66

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Huntington City-Township Public Library on 1/1/1998.

Printed On Thursday, September 16, 2021

Page 1 of 2



Start of  Disbursements Disbursements Receipts Receipts

Fund year this month YTD this month Yo Balance
— = =cer==r=
Grand Total $3,289,757.64 $173,5629.91  $2,515,813.25 $76,481.41 $24750954.80 $3,249,899.19

Total all banks =  $3,249,899.19

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Huntington City-Township Public Library on 1/1/1998.
Printed On Thursday, September 16, 2021 Page 2 of 2



pJo [ 28v4

120 ‘91 42quizydag ‘Avpsiny )

uo payitg

6'GE G0'6££'6$ S6°099°91% 12'9€9'v$ 00°000'92%$ 00°0$ 00°000'92$ s9l|ddng 9210 J9YI0 €1
000} 00'1$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'1$ SPI009Y [BIOWO L1
sanddng 7
8'6¢ £0°'912°98PS 16°917'€28% ¥6'22¥' 10L$ 00°€€1'09¢" LS 00€€L’'09eL g 18301QNg
AN (ze¥¥s) 8 vrvs GZ'95$ 00°00t$ 000% 00°00%$ UoISIA uonnquiuo) sJaholdwy ¢y
(molpang

0001 00°005$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°005$ 000% 00°005% slysuag) spyauag sakoldw3 J18YI0 6271

g v£'658°LS$ 99'0p1'¥$ £1°687$ 00'000'9$ 00°0$ 00°000'9% [elUBQ uonnquiuod siekoldwy gz')

L0 (9¢'7$) 9ev0.L'LS L07L5°1$ 00°00L'2$ 00°0$ 00°00.'2$ AL uonnguuo) sJakodws 4zt

1'ZL 66'220'1L$ SY'Tiv'LS$ LL¥6S LS 00°005'8$ 00°0$ 00°005'8$ aLs uonnguuod sekojdwy 9z'1

L'zl 6V’ 8LLLS LS LEL'8s 6L +95°L$ 00°052'6$ 00°0$ 00°052'6% "Su| aji uonnquuoY sJekoidwl Gzl

144> 68'612'95% 11°082'80L% 98°/89'CL$ 00°000'691$ 00°0$ 00°000'591$ yyesH dnoi uonNquUuoY sakojdws ')

€8¢ 99°0¢t'8$ vE695'cL$ €L€56' 1% 00°000'22%$ 00°0$ 00°000'22$ asfo(dw3 - J43d uonnquiuod ssekojdw Lez'L

6'GE 69'LYE'8Z$ L£'859°05$ 25°008'G$ 00°000'6.$ 00°0$ 00°000'6.$ Aieig - $93d uonnguuo) syefhoidwz €z')

0001 00°000'2$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'000'2$ 00°0$ 00°000'2$ uoljesuadwo?) juswioldwaun zz')

09¢ §.°6v9'9z$ SZ'8E'LY$ 29'182's$ 00°€€0'v2$ 00°0%$ 00°€E0'vL$ VOl Jeys sJekoldwsy 1z

08 96'9/8'G$ v0'€ZL LS 89'7.G$ 00'000'.$ 00°0$ 00°000'2$ (052) sinoH |euonippy G1°L

AL WA TN YA 9r'ZSL'0vS 0L Lv¥'es 00°005'0.$ 00°0$ 00°005'0.$ siojuer jo sabep 1L

{(mojpanQ

0'9¢ 90°210'662$ ¥6°.86'0£6$ €1°898'65% 00°000'0£8% 00°0$ 00°000'0£8$ abepn pue Aejeg) sjuelsissy jo Aejes g1°)

9ze 82°68¥'52% ZL%9.'25% ¥2°926'G$ 00°05¢2'8.$ 00°0$ 00°052'8.$ ueueiqijo Aejeg ||

jwnNz# 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% sabepn pue Aejes 17y
§2014.428 [pUOSA2J [

uwwayy 2ouvpg aix yuopy sty  uonyvradosddy  uonvridosddy  uonvisdosddy uondidsa(q # JunoIIy

22124 SIUANUISINGSIT ~ SPUIUMIISINGSI(T U141 01 28uvy) jonuuy

1202/02/6 OL L20Z/9LI8
Aseiqry anqnd diysumo 1 -A319 uojbununyy
10f 110doy uonviidosddy

ONILVH340 001

wiod, :2I0(q Joday



pJo 7 advg

1207 ‘91 42quidpdag ‘Aopsanyy  uo payurig
92z 6€°029% L9'621'2$ 2z'892% 00'062'2$ 00'0$ 00'06.°2$ apuen Ayouls)3 1zs'e
€ee £1'986'02% €2'¢10'2hs 95'¥€1'98 00°000°'€9% 00'0$ 00°000'€9$ {(molpan0 sannN) uojbununy Ayduids|3 zg'e
909 z,.'818% 8Z'1€S$ 61'81$ 00°06€°1$ 00'0%$ 00'0S€°1$ SPUEAI SBD |1GE
1434 €1°250'9$ 19'1p¥'9$ L1°8¥$ 00005219 00°0% 00005'21$ uojbununy seo 1g'¢
¥'€6 vP'8YS 'S 95°1S¥'T$ 00'0$ 00°000°2€$ 00°0$ 00'000'2€$ souensu| |euoljesedO Zy'e
0'GS 00'6.2$ 00'522$ 00'0%$ 00'005$ 00°0$ 00°005$ spuog |eloo Ly'e
ovs L0'8eL'es 66°122'2$ GZ'ee0't$ 00°000'G$ 00°0$ 00°000'6$ S3ONON 21lqnd pue Buisiuanpy g
g8 6G'¥90'2$ LP'Ge6°LS L2'€228 00°000'6$ 00'0$ 00°000'6$ Juswdojansq |euolssajoid ¥Z'E
998 06'865'2$ 0L'10¥$ 86113 00'000'c$ 0003 00°000'€$ asuadx3 bulenesl ¢£z'¢
8'8C 09°282$ or'zLi$ 00°0$ 00°000'1$ 00°0$ 00°000'}$ Buiddiys pue sbesod zz'¢
gL 00°02.'G$ 00°082'Z$ 00'582% 00°000'8$ 00°0$ 00°000'8$ ape / Bulpung sley-3 - yN3 Lglze
0L 00'92€'2L$ 00'729'c$ 62’65V 00000'9}$ 00'0%$ 00°000'9L$ uojbununy / bulpung sjey-3 - YN3 €12°€
vv8 00'529% 00'521$ 00°0$ 00°008% 00'0$ 00°008$ asuadx3 xed z1z'¢
28§ 9r'€9/$ ¥59€G$ 00°ce$ 00°00€'L$ 00°0$ 00'00€'1$ appelN - suoydaL Liz'e
L'oe ARTAVEAS 8Zv.9'c$ €L°¢62$ 00°062'G$ 00'0$ 00'062'G$ suoydsjal 1z'¢
A §L080°€$ G2'61Y'6ES 18'G55'L$ 00°005'Zv$ 00'0$ 00°005'2v$ $j00Q-3 gyl'¢
229 G6°18Z°L1S G0'8L2'9% £€°009'c$ 00000°8L$ 00'0% 00'000'81$ soseqeleq Syl
jWnNN# 00'0$ 00'0$ 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ 0003 doueuduIE pue sileday Ayled Zyl'e
€6 €0°502'1$ L6¥BL'11S 76'288'c$ 00°000°€t$ 0003 00°000°€L$ SPUNOID 1O} 10GET PEIOBIUOD L¥L'E
8y €5'668% Lyovl'LLS 0€'¥86$ 00°000°84$ 00'0$ 00°000'8}$ S90IAISS [BUOISSRJOId JAYI0 L°E
z'88 05°188% 05'8L1L$ 00°0$ 00°000°L$ 00'0$ 00°000'1$ seolueg [eBeT )¢
o€lzee-  (€1'zees) €1'€2¢€$ 00'0$ 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'}$ $80IAIeS [BINJYIANYIIY pue Bupssuibuz z)'g
000} 00'L$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'1$ 00'0% 00'1$ sa01Meg Buninsuod |Lg

a340Y ) pup SadNALSS LIYI() €
Zle TIVTLLS 8L'€5.'ve$ SLTLE'SS 00'100'9€$ 00'4009€% [e103qns
L'6lL 11720618 £€8'260'8$ 70'9.9$ 00'000'01$ 00°0$ 00°000°0}$ saliddng uonejues/buiuesiy/Bunessdo 122
uwwy aouvpg aix yruop styy  uonpvridosddy  uonpridosddy uonvridosddy uondradsa(q ¢ pyunoIdy
2243, SJUIWIISINGSI(T  SIUAMISINGSI(T JuUaLIN) 01 28uvy) Jonuuy




pfo £ 28vq

120Z ‘91 42quiardag “Aopsanyf

uo papurig

zot ¥0'607'6$ 96'065'91$ v8'€Z6'L$ 00°000°'92$ 00°0$ 00°000°92$ SIELISJEN [ENSIA-OIPNY |2
LGl 10°€96'L$ 66'9¢5'01$ 00°0$ 00°005'Z1$ 00°0$ 00°005'Z1$ siodedsmaN pue sjedipoudd 9y
7Sl 98'899°21$ v11ee' 268 16'2€6'71$ 00°000'G}1$ 00°0$ 00°000'GLL$ oog g
9'66 00'656'6$ 00'Lv$ 00'LY$ 00°000°01$ 00°0$ 00°000'01$ apesbdn ABojouyoe] Jendwiod zi'y
96z 0v'9L6'L$ 09°€85'G$ zr'eeT'es 00°005'2$ 00°0$ 00°00S'.$ aswdinbg ABojouyosl L'y
885 (0z'eve'zs) 0Z'ev6'L$ 00'CL6S$ 00'000'5$ 0008 00°000'G$ Wwawdinb3 pue sinjuing 'y
000} 00'1$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 0013 00'0$ 00'1$ Buipiing uey} JayO siuswaroidw) ¢y
JWNNg# 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 000$ 000$ sjuswaoidw) pue siedsy Buipiing z'v
iWNN# 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ puel L'y
sdoynQ jondo)
z6e 68'828'Cr1$ biie'eees zzee8'ees 00'902'£9€$ 0090z'29c¢  1el01qng
000} 00'1$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'1$ 000$ 00'1$ SJUSWSSISSY PUB SBXE| £6'C
000} 00°1L$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°1$ 000$ 00'L$ sueo Aiesodwa | uo jsauBju] 26°C
¥'65 00'S8Y'1$ 00GL0°L$ 00'051$ 00°005'Z$ 00°0$ 00°005'2$ seng 16'¢
000} 00°'1$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'1$ 00'0$ 00'1$ s|ejuay djejsg [esy z.€
000} 00'1$ 0003 000$ 00'1$ 00'0$ 001 [EWuay Juswdinby |2
€T (51°62L8) S1'62'vE$ 000$ 00°000°7€$ 00°0$ 00°000'vE$ 19BUOD pue souBUSUIBIN ST §Z9°E
8L €6°208'L1$ L0°26L'S$ 00095 00°000'51$ 00'0$ 00°000'G1$ soueusjuiely ABojouyds] +z9'g
8'p- (96'6.%) 96'6.7'01$ 08'0vZ'1$ 00°000'01L$ 00°0$ 00°000°01$ sjuswaalby esuedr] ABojouyos) €z9'€
0'6¥ 9/'695'8$ ¥Z'0£6'8% 00°0$ 00°005°21$ 00°0$ 00°005'21$ SOUBURUIEN AJIIOES PBIOBIUOD ZZ9'E
LG 99'/66'v$ LORATAGES S8'002'1$ 00°0S2'1$ 00°0% 00°0S52'V1$ soueusjuiey pue Buises juswdinb3 1zg'e
vl 06'G60'L$ 01'¥06'Z$ 00'652$ 00°000'$ 00°0$ 00°000'$ soueusjulely pue siedsy juswdinby zg'g
€Y 66201 L0'Z6LS 8L°€VS 00°00€$ 00'0$ 00°00€$ SYENSISEM PUE JOMSS |L¥G'E
6'8) €9'282'1L$ 1€716'G$ 69'629% 00°008'9$ 00°0% 00°008'9% uojbununH BISEM PUB JBMBS $G'E
gLy 00'991% 00'%£Z$ 00253 00°00%$ 00°0$ 00°00%$ SE 191BM 1EG°E
6%E 1£8%0'1L$ €9'156'L$ 62°122$ 00°000'€$ 00°0% 00°000'€$ uojbuRuNH Jslep €G°E
Uy aouvpng aix ypuopy sty  uoyvidosddy  uonvridosddy uonviidosddy uondriosa(q # wunoIdy
22154 SIUIMISINGSI(]  SIUIMSSINGSI(T 141 03 23uvy) wnuuy




v Joy a8vd 1207 ‘91 42quiardas ‘Sopsanyy  uo paputsg

'8661/1/1 uo Aieiqr olgnd diysumo | -AiD uojbununy Joy SJunoooy 1O pieog 91EIS 8Y) Aq panoiddy

8vE ;M.%mmo‘w[g ¥Z 6v9'692'1$ 66'262'251$ 00'265°LG6°L$ 000$ 00'T65°156°1$ moy puvin

€1z 29vS1'0v$ 8¢ /60'8¥1$ 80812'12$ 00°25Z'881$ 00csz'881s  1¥I0MNS

z8l 90°060'C$ ¥6'607'6$ 96'9LY'L$ 00°00G°11$ 0003 00°00S'L1$ Buisssooid sjeuaen 8y

g1l Sv'88$ 661993 Ge'esls 0005.$ 0003 00°0S.$ SUOROI|0D JBYIO 6L Y
000} 00’13 000$ 000$ 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'1$ JHIdSNI 22F
oy 2ouvpyg arx yuuoy sty  uopviasdosddy  uompradosddy uonmsdosddy uondiadsa(q # punodrdy

W2013g SJUWISINGSIT  SIUIMISINGSIT Ju214n) 03 28uvy) jonuuy




[ fo [ 23ng

00°'Lvz'ovs

1202 ‘9 42quia1dag ‘Avpsamy]  uo papurig

'8661/L/L uo Ateiqr olqnd diysumo1-Ai uolBuiuNy 104 SUNOJDY 3O piECY 9)elS ay) Aq panoiddy

0°'00L 000$ 00°0$ 00°LyZ'0vs 000$ 00 1¥Z°0¥$ D10 puvin

0'00L 00'L+Z'0r$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'L¥Z'07$ 00'1v2'0¢% [er0)qng

0'00L 00°L¥2'S$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°'L+2'5$ 00°0$ 00'LZ's$ awdinb3 pue ainyuing vy

000l 00°000'01L% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000°01L$ 000$ 00°000°01$ Buipiing uey} ;YO sjuswaroidw] ¢p

000l 00°000°0Z$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'000°02$ 00°0% 00°000°02$ sjuawnoidwi pue siiedsy Buipiing z'y

0001 00°000'5$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'000°6$ 00°0% 00°000°6$ skejinQ |eyded 18y10 +
sdopno jondov) ¢

umwwy 2ouvDyg ailx yuuopw styy  uoyvridosddy  wopvridosddy  uonvisdosddy uondiidsaq # Junoddy

ma213g SJUIUISINGSIT ~ SIUIMUISINGSIT U441 01 28uny) jonuuy

1202/02/6 oI 1202/9L/8

34 INJININAOHANI AdVHaIT 00

wodJ :n(J 1oday

Areiqry aljgnd diysumo-A319 uojbununy

10f 110day uoyviidosddy



1Jo [ 23vq 1207 91 42quizydag ‘Aopsany ]  uo pajuisg

'8661/1/1 U0 A1eiqi 2gnd diysumo ] -AD uoiBuiuny 1o} $JUNOJDY JO preog Sjels sy Aq penoiddy

0001 00°05'€69% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°051‘€69$ 00°0$ 00°0S1°€69$ w10 puvin

0001 00°059'G£9$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°059'6£9$ 00°059'G£9% 1ejoiqng

000} 00°000'01$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°000°01$ 00°0$ 00°000°01$ awdinb3 ABojouyosl ¥y

0001 00°000'G}$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00'000'G1$ 00°0$ 00°000'G1$ uswdinb3g pue ainywng ¢y

0001 00°000°051$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'051$ 00°0$ 00°000°0G+$ ueld Juswaoe|day OVAH LSV

0001 00°000'G01$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'G01$ 000$ 00°000'501$ Buipiing ueys ;oY) swBweAoIdwW| € P

000} 00'059'081$ 000$ 00'0% 00°059°081$ 000$ 00°059'081$ sjuawnoidw)| pue siiedsy Buiping z'v

000l 00°000°G.1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000°G.1$ 000$ 00°000'S21$ skepno [eyded 18uio v
sdopnQ jondo)

0004 00°000'0¢$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°0€$ 00000058 [e100qng

0004 00°000'01$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'04$ 00°0$ 00°000°01$ (moanQ senin) uolbununy AIouI0aIg Z5'e

000l 00'000'0Z$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'02$ 00'0$ 00°000'02$ S9DINISG [BUOISSSJ0.d JBUIO ¥L°E

a34pY)) pup 2014495 AYIO) S

0°001 00'000'6$ 00°0$ 0003 00°000'S$ 00000'6$ [ejo1qng
0°00} 00°000°6$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°000'5$ 00°0$ 00°000'G$ sanddng uoneyueg/Bbuues|g/bunessdo 1zz
senddng -7
000} 00°005'22$ 000$ 00'0$ 00'005'22$ 00°00S ‘¢2z$ [ejoiqns
(moypano
0001 00°00§'2$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°005'2$ 00°0$ 00°005°2$ sjyousg) siysusg sakoldw3 JBYO 62|
{(mojpenQ
0°001 00°000°G1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000°G1$ 00°0$ 00°000'61$ abem pue Aejeg) sjuesissy jo Aiees zi'|
S221ALDS [DUOSADJ [
uway 2ouvpg aix yuopy sty  uonvrdosddy  wonviadosddy  uonpridosddy uondiidSa(q # Junoddy
WM SIUNUISINGSIY  SIUIUISINGSIT w441 01 aSuny) jonuuy
120C/02/6 oL 1202/9L/8 wody ;v 110day

Aseiqry alqnd diysumo | -A319 uojbununy
ANNd AVA ANIVY L2F  40f ptoday uonvridosddy



